From: Niamh Morrin [mailto:Niamh.Morrin@Bucks.ac.uk]

Sent: 28 November 2017 12:55

To: lan Swaine <L.L.Swaine@greenwich.ac.uk>

Subject: Fwd: EJAP-D-17-00018R2: Your manuscript entitled The use of the CR-10 scale to allow self-
regulation of isometric exercise intensity in pre-hypertensive and hypertensive participants.

Very relieved!!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Massimo Pagani” <em@editorialmanager.com>

Date: 28 November 2017 at 11:09:09 GMT

To: "Niamh Morrin" <niamh.morrin@bucks.ac.uk>

Subject: EJAP-D-17-00018R2: Your manuscript entitled The use of the CR-10 scale to
allow self-regulation of isometric exercise intensity in pre-hypertensive and
hypertensive participants.

Reply-To: Massimo Pagani <massimo.paganiz@gmail.com>

Ref.:

Ms. No. EJAP-D-17-00018R2

The use of the CR-10 scale to allow self-regulation of isometric exercise intensity in pre-
hypertensive and hypertensive participants.

European Journal of Applied Physiology

Dear Mrs Morrin,

We are pleased to tell you that your manuscript has now been accepted for publication in
European Journal of Applied Physiology.

We are pleased that you chose our journal, and we look forward to receiving future
submissions from you.

Best wishes,
Massimo Pagani

Editor
European Journal of Applied Physiology
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